





# IOANNIS ANIFANTAKIS


Java | Kotlin | Swift | Delphi | PHP | SQL


 [linkedin.com/in/anifantakis](https://www.linkedin.com/in/anifantakis)



 [github.com/ioannisa](https://github.com/ioannisa)

 [ioannisanif.medium.com](https://ioannisanif.medium.com)

 [youtube.com/ioannisAnifantakis](https://youtube.com/ioannisAnifantakis)

 [twitter.com/ioannisa](https://twitter.com/ioannisa)

 9 Antoniou Kastrinaki Street  
Heraklion, 71305, Crete, Greece

  +30 69365 65756

 [ioannisanif@gmail.com](mailto:ioannisanif@gmail.com)

 <https://anifantakis.eu>



## Hi, I'm Ioannis,

a **Software Engineer** with over 20 years of professional experience in **Windows Desktop Development** and **Database Design** and a **Certified Android Developer** with a passion for mobile development.

**Technology Events Speaker** since 2016, talking on stage at several large-scale developer events inside and outside Greece about numerous Google Technologies and **Deep Learning**.

**Programming Instructor** and a forthright believer of **lifelong learning and knowledge sharing**, maintaining a **YouTube Channel** and a **Medium.com Blog**, explaining Android, Machine Learning, and programming concepts to developers.

## Professional Experience

- 2022 - Present ● **Deloitte Digital**  
**Senior Consultant**  
Leading the Greek mobile team and working in native mobile projects for **Android** and **iOS**.
- 2020 - 2022 ● **University of Crete**  
**Software Engineer**  
Design and Development of elections software for the Region of Crete's electoral input system and the website results system.
- 2006 - 2020 ● **Ikaros & Kyklos Media Group**  
**Software Engineer**  
Designed & developed **Windows, Android, iOS**, and **web** apps for a large regional media group Delphi, MySQL, PHP, including
- Elections management system
  - Newspaper Distribution & Production management
  - News Apps - **Android Development (java)**, **iOS Development (objective-c)**
  - TV Commercials Management System
- 2016 - Present ● **Technology Events Speaker**  
Preparing and giving developer talks at large GDG, University and third-party events in Greece and abroad about programming, the Android Framework and Deep Learning.
- 2017 - 2018 ● **Google Developers Group (GDG Heraklion)**  
**Co-Organizer**  
Co-organized the GDG Heraklion's events and talks between 2017 and 2018 and attended Google conferences and meetups across Europe.

2014 - Present

**DP Studies and Metropolitan College**  
**Programming Instructor (Part-Time)**

Teaching programming and computer-science classes to students

2001 - 2005

**INFO S.A.**  
**Software Engineer**

Designed & developed the "Cashier Online" product on behalf of **Singular Logic** (the largest software company in Greece)

- Exclusive design and development of the Cashier Online product using Delphi
- Providing Second Line Support for the product
- Training Singular Logic's Technical Support staff regarding the product

## Technical Skills

- **Programming Languages** **Java, Kotlin, Python, Delphi, PHP, SQL**
- **Environments** RAD Studio - **Android Studio**
- **Database Design** MySQL / MariaDB
- **Web Skills** **Backend APIs Development with PHP** - Technical SEO
- **CI/CD** Foundational experience with GitHub Actions
- **Spoken Languages** **English: Fluent** - Greek: Native

## Education

### Certifications

2022 ● **Professional Scrum Master I (PSM-I)**

Scrum.org

[scrum.org/user/890171](https://scrum.org/user/890171)

2021 ● **Android Kotlin Developer**

UDACITY Nanodegree

[confirm.udacity.com/UHYDTYGN](https://confirm.udacity.com/UHYDTYGN)

2019 ● **Deep Reinforcement Learning**

UDACITY Nanodegree (SCHOLARSHIP)

[confirm.udacity.com/FQG3SSPY](https://confirm.udacity.com/FQG3SSPY)

2019 ● **Deep Learning**

UDACITY Nanodegree (SCHOLARSHIP)

[confirm.udacity.com/PJMAHVT3](https://confirm.udacity.com/PJMAHVT3)

2018 ● **Android Developer**

UDACITY Nanodegree (SCHOLARSHIP)

[confirm.udacity.com/CHAQLUP9](https://confirm.udacity.com/CHAQLUP9)

### Universities & Higher Education

2000 - 2001 ● **MSc in Computing Science**

UNIVERSITY OF EAST ANGLIA  
Norwich

1997 - 2000 ● **BSc in Computer Science**

UNIVERSITY OF SUSSEX  
Brighton

1995 - 1996 ● **GCSE Equivalent**

DAVID GAME COLLEGE  
(Physics, Mathematics,  
Programming)